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L February 21, 1990

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Oconee Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-269, -270, -287,

'Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures Manual
'(Volume C, Rev. 90-02)

Please f.ind attached for your use and review a copy of Revision
90-02 (Volume C), dated January 1990 to the Oconee Nuclear'

Station Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures Manual.

These revisions are'being submitted in accordance with 10 CFR
50-5 4 (q) and do not decrease the effectiveness of the Emergency-
Plan or the Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures..

Please delete privacy material in the form of personal
telephone numbers prior to placing in the Public Document Room. ;
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By copy of this letter, two copies of these revisions are being
provided-to NRC, Region II, Atlanta, Georgia.

Very truly yours,
i

#
'

Hal B. Tucker
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March 8, 1990
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief. Document Management Branch, TIDC

-FROM: Director, Division of Rules and Records, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY. PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached document and has
determined that it may now be made publicly available.

/ha Y "N=W)
Donnie H. Grimsley, Director
Division of Rules and Rec rds
Office of Administration

Attachment: As stated
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